

SENATE/BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES
Meeting #23
February 22, 2017

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Logan Vournas called the meeting to order at 3:31pm.

2. ROLL CALL

Voting Members Present:

Annajane Murphy, College of the Arts
Sofia Musman, College of the Arts
Monica Waldau, College of Business Administration (Dp @4:52pm)
Ka Cin Wong, College of Business Administration
Andrea Alonzo, College of Education
Estefany Flores, College of Education
Oscar Beltran, College of Engineering (Dp @ 4:52pm)
Jordan Doering, College of Engineering (Dp @ 5pm)
Joe Nino, College of Health & Human Services
Leen Almahdi, College of Health & Human Services
Elvia Cabrera, College of Liberal Arts
Jonathan Wanless, College of Liberal Arts
Hajer Rawag, College of Natural Science & Math (Ar @ 3:33pm)
Adriana Rincon, College of Natural Science & Math
Kishan Patel, At-Large (elected today)
Yasmeen Azam, At-Large
Yasmin Elasmr, At-Large
Hilda Jurado, At-Large
Samuel Kim, At-Large
Daniel Gomez, At-Large (Dp @5:50pm)
Logan Vournas, Vice President
Jeff Jarvis (CSULB Faculty Rep)

Voting Members Absent

Jeff Klaus (CSULB President's Designee)

Staff Present

Mr. Richard Haller (ASI Executive Director)
Lindsay San Miguel (Asst. Director, Student Involvement & Leadership)

3. INVOCATION: Dr. David Wallace, CSULB Dean, College of Liberal Arts

Dean Wallace shared the following quote from feminist and theorist Judith Butler: "The norms by which I seek to make myself recognizable are not fully mine."

Wallace stated that we are shaped by societal values and norms practiced. He showed how Butler felt that cultural and language norms are not innocent, how we are not fully in control of them, how they can create problems and how they are opaque to ourselves. He shared other often-used phrases that people use not realizing their ill effects: that's so gay; that's so lame; and to fall on deaf ears. Wallace read a section of his book, *Compelled to Write*, which is about people who are compelled to write and do not need anyone to tell them that words that they cannot control are used to label them as queers, others, or dismissible. In closing, Wallace reminded the senate that even if you disagree with another speaker, listen, and try to understand.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Dale Lendrum, Secretary for System-wide Affairs, reported the following:

- CSU Student Trustee Meet & Greet
 - Maggie White – Thursday, Feb. 23 (2-4pm)
 - Open forum to talk about the tuition increase or any other matters that affect students
- Perseverance and staying the course
 - Resolution passed that would allow more student trustees on the Board of Trustees

Judy Lee, ASI Communications, reported the following:

- Movies on the House
 - Fantastic Beasts and Where to Find Them
 - Feb 22 & 23 – 3:30, 6, 8:30pm
- ASI Night @ Walter Pyramid
 - Pregame activities, free food, and more
 - February 23rd – Doors open @ 5:30pm
- Beach Film Fest – Can you make a movie in a week?
 - Applications available – February 28th
 - Cameras rolling – March 10th
 - Finale screening – April 21st
- SRWC
 - Café con Lifeguard – Every 1st Friday
 - 6:30 – 8:30am
 - Art Therapy @ Beach Balance
 - Tuesdays in February – 10am – 8pm
 - Project Chill @ USU North Lawn
 - March 1st – 11am – 2pm
 - Mini Challenge Series – Rockwall Hours
 - March 1st – 31st

5. ADDITIONS/CORRECTIONS AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

VP Vournas requested the following:

- Item #11-A: President Flores will be absent; his report will be presented on his behalf
- Items #10-C-2, #10-C-3, #10-C-4: push back Time Certains
- Add: Item 9-B-1: Discussion Item: Working Groups

(M) Cabrera (S) Rincon to approve the Senate Agenda, Meeting #23, February 22, 2017, as amended,

VOTE ON THE MOTION

PASSES 19-0-1

6. ANNOUNCEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

VP Vournas reported the following:

- BOC Minutes
- Marvin and I have met with President Conoley, VP Taylor, and Athletics director to discuss the athletic funds
- Personnel committee for the 49er Shops evaluating practices of the shops
- Continuing interviews for AVP of Academic Planning
- Late night meeting with Sen. Gomez, President Flores, La Raza, and SQE about the possibly tuition increase and mobilization efforts
- Collaborating with working groups
- Working on Queer Student Initiative with Secretary of LGBTQ Affairs, Paul Fernandez
- Working with Sen. Kim on the Big West Coin Drive, funds collected are donated to the Beach Pantry

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Action Item: Senate Meeting #22, February 15, 2017

(M) Elasmar (S) Rawag to approve the Senate Minutes, Meeting #22, February 15, 2017

VOTE ON THE MOTION

PASSES 19-0-1

8. CONSENT CALENDAR/REPORTS

A. Approval of Minutes/Reports from Sub-Boards/Sub-Committees

1) Action Item: Board of Control (BOC) Minutes, Meeting #19, January 31, 2017

Sen. Kim provided a brief meeting summary.

(M) Nino (S) Doering to approve the Board of Control (BOC) Minutes, Meeting #19, January 31, 2017

VOTE ON THE MOTION

PASSES 19-0-1

B. Acceptance of Minutes from Subsidiary Boards

1) Action Item: Board of Elections (BOE), Meeting #10, February 6, 2017

San Miguel provided a brief meeting summary.

2) Action Item: Judiciary, Meeting #7, December 6, 2016

San Miguel provided a brief meeting summary.

(M) Cabrera (S) Wong to accept the Minutes from Subsidiary Boards

VOTE ON THE MOTION

PASSES 19-0-1

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Legislative Business

1) Action Item: SR #2017-17: Resolution Opposing Payments Peaks (3rd Reading)

Sen. Gomez added line 66, which detailed AB393 and the tuition freeze for three years (Student Protection Act)

(M) Wanless (S) Elasmar to approve SR #2017-17: Resolution Opposing Payment Peaks (3rd & Final Reading)

VOTE ON THE MOTION

PASSES 19-0-1

B. Non-Legislative Business

1) Discussion Item: Working Groups

VP Vournas reminded Senate that they sent a message that included what they thought should be discussed at the working groups' first meeting.

C. Executive Business

1) BOD #2017-39: Election of (1) Senator At-Large **TC 4:25pm**

a. Simindokht Aliabadi

Candidate Aliabadi presented at the last meeting.

b. Bomi Lim

Candidate Lim presented at the last meeting.

c. Nicolas Olenslager-Orton

Candidate Olenslager-Orton hopes to continue the work on ASI, despite the current events. He also wants to maintain a healthy and supportive campus, as he works with CAPS and Project Ocean. He spoke about Title IX as he was a part of the Title IX committee, and wants to make sure that we are protecting our fellow peers.

VP Vournas asked what he believes is the biggest concern on campus. Olenslager-Orton replied on making CSULB a sanctuary campus and making sure that the students are taken care of and feel safe. He also mentions sexual assault and mental health as areas in which we should be helping our peers.

Sen. Cabrera asked what specific methods he would employ to bring awareness to those issues. Olenslager-Orton spoke to Project Ocean and other faculty members who can help students in these areas.

d. Kishan Patel

Candidate Patel is a second year student in the College of Liberal Arts and currently serving as VP of Model United Nations club and a student assistant in maintenance on campus. His goals would be to acknowledge and solve problems around campus.

VP Vournas asked what the biggest issue is on campus. Patel replied he wants to provide a comfortable environment for international students and those who want to come and get an education.

e. Judah Peralta

Candidate Peralta is currently a member of the Speech & Debate team on campus and wants to focus on minority groups on campus. He organized a peaceful protest during the time that President Trump was elected. Events like these can help students have a voice and introduce them to student government. He is an activist who wants to fight for inclusion inequality.

VP Vournas asked what the biggest issue is on campus. Peralta replied that the tuition increase is something that must be handled as soon as possible, because we cannot afford the tuition increase with the political turmoil that is occurring.

Sen. Gomez asks what can be done about the fight against tuition increase. Peralta replied that coming together and working with different organizations could help and give us an opportunity to spread our roots. We can talk to our local legislation and bring out the importance of Lobby Corps to students to show them why it is important.

f. Alexander Trimm

Candidate Trimm presented at the last meeting.

Discussion ensued.

	ALIABADI	LIM	OLENSLAGER-ORTON	PATEL	PERALTA	TRIMM
Sen. Murphy		X				
Sen. Musman					X	
Sen. Waldau			X			
Sen. Wong		X				
Sen. Alonzo						X
Sen. Flores				X		
Sen. Beltran				X		
Sen. Doering				X		
Sen. Nino			X			
Sen. Almahdi				X		
Sen. Cabrera				X		
Sen. Wanless				X		
Sen. Rawag				X		
Sen. Rincon		X				

Sen. Azam		X				
VACANT						
Sen. Elasmr				X		
Sen. Gomez				X		
Sen. Jurado					X	
Sen. Kim				X		
Dr. Klaus	ABSENT					
Mr. Jarvis				X		
VP Vournas	ABSTAIN					
TOTAL	0	4	2	11	2	1

(M) Wong (S) Elasmr to Elect (1) Senator At-Large - Kishan Patel
VOTE ON THE MOTION

PASSES 0-4-2-11-2-1

10. NEW BUSINESS

A. Legislative Business

- 1) Action Item: Approval of Board of Control (BOC) Working Rules 2016-17 (proposed revisions)
 VP Vournas reported the revised meeting time change from 2:30 to 2pm.

San Miguel noted that the footer needed updating.

(M) Cabrera (S) Jurado to approve the Board of Control (BOC) Working Rules 2016-17 (proposed revisions)
VOTE ON THE MOTION **PASSES 19-0-1**

- 2) Action Item: SR #2017-18: Resolution in Support of Project Rebound (1st Reading)
 Secretary for System wide Affairs Lendrum provided a summary of the resolution and shared how the gift of higher education gave him a new life.

(M) Elasmr (S) Musman to approve SR #2017-18: Resolution in Support of Project Rebound (1st Reading)
VOTE ON THE MOTION **PASSES 18-0-1**

- 3) Action Item: SR #2017-19: Resolution to Reevaluate the Beach Pride Referendum (1st Reading)
 VP Vournas and Haller provided a summary of the referendum and how it will be used to ask students whether they want the fees to continue funding the current projects or dispense it elsewhere.

Discussion ensued.

(M) Gomez (S) Wong to approve SR #2017-19: Resolution to Reevaluate the Beach Pride Referendum (1st Reading)
VOTE ON THE MOTION **PASSES 17-0-1**

B. Non-Legislative Business

There was none.

C. Executive Business

- 1) BOD #2017-39: Confirmation of (1) College of Health & Human Services Senator – Leen Almahdi v **TC 4:20pm**
 Almahdi is a first year student studying Nutrition & Dietetics who is interested in joining ASI because she was involved in many organizations and student government in high school. She wants to make the campus safe and inclusive for everyone. One of her goals for the semester is to address the problem with facilities across campus.

VP Vournas asked what she thinks are the biggest problems for the CHHS and CSULB campus overall. Almahdi replied that she just learned about the Beach Pantry in her nutrition course, and wants to spread awareness and advertise the Beach Pantry because it is a great resource for students. For CHHS, she wants to address the KIN buildings and the problems with facilities.

(M) Gomez (S) Rawag to confirm (1) College of Health & Human Services Senator – Leen Almahdi

VOTE ON THE MOTION

PASSES 19-0-1

- 2) PA #2017-24: Confirmation of (1) Secretary for Sustainability – Nhan Tran **TC 4:30pm**

Candidate Nhan talks about sustainable energy and other resources, where CSULB can be a more sustainable campus. He feels that we are not up to par with cutting CO2 consumption in half, and he wants to update the students with information about sustainability.

(M) Jurado (S) Musman to Confirm (1) Secretary for Sustainability – Nhan Tran

VOTE ON THE MOTION

PASSES 19-0-1

- 3) PA #2017-25: Confirmation of (1) Secretary for Veterans Affairs – Danny Helmy **TC 4:35pm**

Helmy is a 4th year student and has been involved in student government over the past 4 years. He wants to facilitate a drive to raise funds or donations for veterans in need.

Sen. Murphy asked what qualifies him to work with veterans specifically. Helmy responded that while he doesn't have direct contact with any individuals involved in veterans affairs, he does want to help and represent the veterans in any way possible.

(M) Jurado (S) Musman to confirm (1) Secretary for Veterans Affairs – Danny Helmy

VOTE ON THE MOTION

PASSES 16-0-2

- 4) PA #2017-26: Confirmation of (1) Secretary for Women's & Gender Equity Affairs – Gus Krider **TC 4:40pm**

Krider is a 2nd year student and describes himself as someone who cares too much about certain things. He wants to appeal to empathy and spread awareness and work with Project Oceans and Gender Equity Center. He also mentions that there are men who are addicted to porn and their problems are not addressed, but studies show that addiction to porn increases chances of sexual assaults.

Sen. Elasmars asks what plans he may have regarding people of other genders, non-binary or trans. Krider replied that he wants to collaborate with the various organizations, such as Greek, housing, women of color, GSA, and others to discuss what is needed.

(M) Nino (S) Murphy to confirm (1) Secretary for Women's & Gender Equity Affairs – Gus Krider

VOTE ON THE MOTION

PASSES 11-3-5

11. REPORTS

- A. Marvin Flores, ASI President **TC 3:45pm**

VP Vournas presented President Flores' report on his behalf.

- Due to the rain this weekend CSSA did not make Quorum so they are trying to choose a date in order to vote on the action items
- This Friday EVC Blanchard will be meeting with 7 students, 3 are from ASI so I'll be emailing you all to see who was invited
- We still need students to sit on the Campus planning committee and Reimagining the FYE committee, currently I'll be sitting on them but no class for me and other meetings
- Met with the Athletic Director today and gave them a breakdown of the resolution that you will be discussing later

- Met with Norbert, Chair of the AS and now will be meeting with the AS senators to discuss their thoughts
- Good luck on midterms, eat, sleep, exercise
- Student Trustee Maggie White will be here tomorrow so go talk and ask her questions

B. Giovanni Smith, ASI Treasurer **TC 3:50pm**

Presenter was absent.

C. Justin Adofina, ASI Chief Justice **TC 3:55pm**

Work completed since last report:

- Two new Associate Justices.
- First official meeting last week where Justices were assigned to host different workshops for the Know Your Rights campaign.
- Know Your Rights Campaign workshop topics and dates have been set:
 - Grade Appeals: March 15, 2017 at 2:00 PM – 3:00 PM in USU 202
 - Legal Aid (Employment Law): March 22, 2017 at 1:30 PM – 2:30 PM in USU 306
 - Renter’s Rights: April 12, 2017 at 2:00 PM – 3:00 PM in USU 202
 - Grade Appeals: April 19, 2017 at 12:00 PM – 1:00 PM in USU 202
- Advertising materials for Know Your Rights Campaign are currently being processed.
 - Flyers with ASI Communications
 - KBEACH commercials
- Began working towards creating a Know Your Rights website for students.
 - Met with Chief of Staff Matthew Argame and Student Development Fellow Macey Lachman from the Division of Student Affairs.
- Justices have continued working on grade appeals.

Goals for next month:

- One last vacant Associate Justice position left to fill.
- Prepare for Elections.
 - Review Election Handbook and AS Bylaws
 - Review Judiciary Working Rules regarding appeal procedures
- Continue working on Know Your Rights website.
 - Continue discussion on website.
 - Figure out what should be put on the website by focusing on student concerns.
 - Making the website easy for students to read.
- Advertise our Know Your Rights campaign.
 - Handouts, flyers, posters, commercial on KBEACH, presenting in classrooms, tabling on campus.
- Work on individual Know Your Rights workshops by contacting speakers, obtaining resources, etc.

Anything Else:

- Judiciary Meetings are held every 2nd and 4th Tuesday of every month at 9:00 AM in the Senate Chambers.
 - Please feel free to provide us with any information you may have of what concerns students may have with regards to their rights as students.
- By the next report, two Know Your Rights workshops will have occurred so I will update you all on what occurred, what worked, what didn’t, etc.

D. Courtney Yamagiwa, ASI Secretary for Internal Affairs **TC 4pm**

Work completed since last report:

- Sent Night Safety Walk Info to PPFM
- Plan of action against tuition increase (March 21st-22nd BOT action)
- Attended Beach Pride Events 2/6
 - Planning Women’s History Month (Showing Hidden Figures w/ panel discussion)

- Pop-up marketing to promote upcoming events
- Attended SHAC (Student Health Advisory Committee)
- Attended PARC (Program Assessment Review Council)

Goals for the next two weeks:

- Table for Cabinet (get student feedback)
- Table with Lobby Corps for tuition increase
- Conduct two 100 classes in 100 days
- Set up USU Walk (similar to Night Safety Walk)
- STOP A TUITION INCREASE!

Student Concerns:

- Everything Trump...

E. Anna Pavlova, ASI University Student Union Board of Trustee (USU BOT) Chair **TC 4:05pm**

USU updates:

- USU 310
 - American Indian Student Council/Student Resource Center
- Positions
 - Arnecia Bryant, Associate Director, Facility Operations
 - Parker Chalmers, Beach Pride Events Coordinator
 - AlecSandria Colchico, Director for the IPCDC
- ASI 60th Anniversary
 - A celebration was held at both the USU and SRWC
 - On Friday we had kids from IPCDC come and watch Moana and BWW provided food
- Spring Event
 - A hip-hop artist
- Speaker
 - Still assessing
- Beach pantry
 - over 3100 students

SRWC updates:

- Paid instructional classes
 - In sessional now, but new ones start in 6 weeks
- Owens Condition for Tuition
 - 5428 students have signed up
 - 450 students have already completed it (50 points and above)
 - 500 at half way point
 - Sign up deadline passed (2/13/2017)
- Wellness App
 - For ASI employees only
- Farmers Market
 - will be at the SRWC
- SRWC model
 - A student has created a model of the SRWC, on display now

F. LaKeisha Jeanmarie, ASI Secretary for Government Recruitment Officer

Presenter was absent.

Work completed since last report:

- Beach Team meetings
 - Structure (goal of mimicking ASI to prepare future leaders)
- Beach Team T-Shirts
- Meeting with “Busy Beach Teamers”
 - Busy Beach Teamers: Beach teamers that do not have time for meetings but would still like to be

- involved
 - Creating on-going schedule
- Update Beach Team Google Drive (for future Beach Teamers)
- Sony donations for events and meetings

Upcoming projects/events; Goals for the semester:

Upcoming!

- BEACH TEAM MEETINGS WEDNESDAYS AT 2PM IN USU305
- Look out for new mentees (:

Goals!

- Beach Team Mentor Assignments
 - Everyone has a mentor
- Plan for Semester
 - Beach Team end of semester assessment resulted in a desire to plan more events
- Review Appointed positions (consider mentors and interests)
 - Give Beach Teamers a chance to understand every position
 - Spend an entire meeting on review before submitting applications
- Leadership training
 - Beach Team end of semester assessment resulted in a desire to have more workshops

G. Richard Haller, ASI Executive Director

Announcements

- The following people have joined our team as new staff members
 - Arnecia Bryant - Associate Director, Facility Operations
 - Ashley Eberhardt – Cook, Isabel Patterson Child Development Center
 - AlecSandria Colchico - Director, Isabel Patterson Child Development Center
 - Parker Chalmers - Beach Pride Events Coordinator
- CPI Adjustment to AS Fee
 - AS fee will increase by \$2 per semester beginning Fall 2017
 - Adjustment authorized by the 2014 Fee Referendum, which permits adjustments every three years
- Passing of Adaline Cortez
 - Adaline served as the Executive Secretary to the Associated Students President from 1965 until she retired in 1985
 - She was a source of support and a positive influence on scores of student leaders, including yours truly

Enrollment Update:

- Spring 2017 enrollment is 35,061 as of census
 - Represents decrease of 27 students from Spring 2016
- Exceeded our projections by 20 students

Investment Update @ 01/31/17:

- ASI reported...
 - Net gain of \$17,150
 - Ending market value of \$1,066,237
- USU reported...
 - Net gain of \$28,038
 - Ending market value of \$1,677,552

VEBA Update @ 01/31/17

- ASI reported...
 - Net gain of \$3,564
 - Ending market value of \$231,074
- USU reported...

- Net gain of \$12,425
- Ending market value of \$805,497

Staff Recruitment Update:

- Recruitments Underway
 - Facility Maintenance Supervisor
 - Facility Maintenance Technician (2)
 - Facility Services Supervisor
- Upcoming Recruitments
 - Assistant Director, Programs
 - ASI Senior Communications Manager

Staff Recognition:

- Essential Piece of the Puzzle Award winners:
 - December – Arnold Meza, Facility Maintenance Technician
 - January – (tie) John Jost, Acting Facility Maintenance Supervisor and Trey McEachin, SRWC IT Specialist

Work completed:

- IPCDC Director Recruitment
- IPCDC Fire Alarm Replacement
- CPI Adjustment Report to the Student Fee Advisory Committee
- Executive Officers' Scholarship program
- Executive Summary on the Implementation of the Beach Pride Referendum
- Updated Mission Statement of the Isabel Patterson Child Development Center
- Management Response to the IPCDC Management Review
- Project Agreement with the Department of Family and Consumer Sciences' Child Development and Family Studies program

Works in Progress:

- More recruitment!
- Student child care needs assessment
- IPCDC Kitchen/Breakroom Refurbishment Project
- "Where Your Fees Go" Publication
- Wells Fargo Procurement Card Program
- Board Member Accountability
- VEBA Funding Proposal
- 2017 ASI General Election
- Preparation of the 2017-2018 Operating Budget Proposal

H. At-Large Senators

1) Sen. Gomez

Work completed:

- Attended the following meetings/events:
 - Tuition Increase Plan of Action meeting (2)
 - International and Undocumented Student Scholarship meeting
 - Dine with the Dean!
- Lobby Corps:
 - Booked Legislative visits with:
 - Speaker Rendon
 - Assembly member Ian Calderon
 - Resolutions:
 - The Opposing Payment Peaks Act resolution

Goals for next two weeks:

- Confirm district and Lobby Day meetings with Senator Pro Temp De Leon and Assembly member

Quirk-Silva.

- Continue to fight against tuition increase

Student Concerns:

- Potential tuition fee increase
- I.C.E. raids and how it affects CSULB students

2) Sen. Jurado

Work completed:

- Tuition Increase Tabling
- Met with CHESS Team: Stephanie and Aaron
- Accessible Technology Committee Meeting- Met with Dean for the College of Engineering Dr. Golshani
- Met with Pam Rayburn- Women's and Gender Equity Center
- Met w/Sen. Wong & ASI Comm- ASI Survey
- Resolution
- Lobby Corps
- Working groups
- 100 classes in 100 days

Goals for next two weeks:

- Accessible Technology Steering Committee meeting
- Meet with ASI Comm and Senator Wong
- CHESS training
- 50 Orgs in 50 Days
- Speak to all of my classrooms- 100 classes in 100 day
- Lobby for Higher Education and no tuition increase
- Lobby Corps- tabling, phone banking

Anything else:

- "If the plan doesn't work, change the plan but never the goal"

3) Sen. Kim

Work completed since last report:

- Promoting ASI night. Feb. 23rd (Doors open 5:30, Starts at 7)
- Reviewed and Discussed
 - Board of Control meeting #19 w. Senator Rincon
- Meet and discuss with Senator Wanless about moratorium on campus.
- Attended SAAC meeting on Tuesday the 7th.
 - Will have SAAC E-board established by the month of March

Goals for the next two weeks:

- Follow up on Project Rebound resolution
- Attend ASI night Feb. 23rd (Doors open 5:30, Starts at 7)
- Continue to analyze and study financial statements.
- Attend AB 540 Ally Training 02/24 @ Anatol Center
- Meet w. Facilities Working Group (Thurs. 9:30am)

Anything else:

- Success occurs when preparation meets opportunity

4) Sen. Elasmr

Work completed since last report:

- Set time/date for working group meeting
- Attended working group meetings
- Presented for 100 classes 100 days
- Attended Program Eval Meeting

- Attended COTA Forum
- Met with Gio/Richard/senators about scholarships
- Worked on ally training resolution
- Discussed general student body ally trainings with Sylvanna

Goals for the next two weeks:

- Finish ally training resolution
- Work on sanctuary spaces
- Work on setting up SJEC
- Contact AI/NA students about Indigenous People's day resolution
- Attend SFAC

5) Sen. Azam

Work completed since last report:

- Worked with Yasmin on Black/ Muslim Ally Training Resolution
- Attended Cha for Tea FUEL fundraiser
- Attended the "State Against Hate" Demonstration
- Attended "A Day in the Week of an Undocumented Student"
- Attended a meeting with Professor Baker regarding concrete solidarity actions
- Had my 1-on-1 with Logan
- Had our first "Social Justice" working groups meeting

Goals for next two weeks:

- Follow up with Mitzla regarding AISC Ally training
- Begin Middle Eastern Student Representation Resolution
- Finish the Black/Muslin Ally Training Resolution
- Working with Victoria on "hijab hour" and halal nailpolish
- Attend the Immigration March
- Schedule a meeting with Student Reps from cultural orgs
- Figure out the specific role/capacity I can be utilized in for the fight against tuition increase

Student concerns:

- Tuition increase

Anything else:

- Make sure that yall are attending as many events as you can because it's the best way to really know your constituents on your campus
 - Opportunity" IAW Solidarity Panel tomorrow + spoken word night!

12. VOLUNTARY CLOSING COMMENTS

VP Vournas commended Sen. Rawag for her work on National Hijab Day handing out hijabs to students on campus.

VP Vournas also commended Sen. Musman on her work on the College of the Arts forum to create awareness for the college and the students.

Senator of the Week was awarded to Sen. Rawag.

13. ADJOURNMENT

Without objection Chair Logan Vournas adjourned the meeting at 6:14pm.

